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36C PR TS (10 14 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - 

California Fires - Moratorium Lifted 

 
 
 
From: "Koke, Christopher" <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com> 
 

Date: 10/14/2024, 4:42 PM 

Effective immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been lifted and your Property 
underwriting authority is now reinstated. 

 Please be reminded that any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to 
your Program Manager and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review 
and approval by your Program Manager prior to backdating coverage. 

 If you have any questions regarding the lifting of this Moratorium or your underwriting authority, 
please contact your Program Manager.  Thank you.  

  

  

From: Koke, Christopher  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 9:22 AM 
Subject: 36B PR TS (10 08 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - California Fires 
(Regions Reduced) 

  

Please note the following reduction of Regions (as shown in bold zip codes below) applicable 
to the Temporary Suspension of Property Underwriting Authority related to a number of 
California Fires (Line, Airport & Bridge Fires). 

  

Effective immediately, for the revised territories identified below, there is a moratorium on any new 
business. Additionally, for any exposures in the moratorium area on renewals or existing business, 
underwriters: 
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1. Cannot increase limits. 
2. Cannot add new locations. 
3. Cannot make any changes that broaden existing coverage or lower deductibles. 

  

The moratorium covers the following areas: 

  

Regions (Covered): 

1. Following ZIP Codes within the County of San Bernardino, California: 
1. 92305 
2. 92309 

  

The moratorium is lifted for the following areas: 

  

Regions (Lifted): 

2. Counties of Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino: all remaining areas are lifted 
except for the 2 zip codes shown above 

  

1. Event:   

California Fires (Line, Airport, and Bridge) 

  

2. Event Details:  

1. The Line Fire has burned 43,978 acres and is 87% contained.  Evacuation orders and warnings 
remain in effect. 

2. The Airport Fire burned 23,526 acres and is now fully contained. 
3. The Bridge Fire has burned 54,878 acres and is 99% contained. 
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3. Moratorium Duration:  

1. This moratorium will remain in place until further notice. 

  

4. Map: 

 

Source:  https://firms.modaps.eosdis.nasa.gov/usfs/map/#d:24hrs;@-116.90,33.98,10.33z 
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Important Note - Any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your 
Program Manager and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review and 
approval by your Program Manager prior to backdating coverage. 

  

We thank you for your understanding and cooperation. Further restrictions may follow depending upon 
the progress of this event.  We will advise you when this suspension is lifted.  If you have any 
questions regarding this notice, please contact your Program Manager.  

  

  

  

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:09 PM 
Subject: 36A PR TS (09 12 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - California Fires 

  

Please note the following expansion of Regions (as shown in bold zip codes below) applicable 
to the Temporary Suspension of Property Underwriting Authority related to a number of 
California Fires (previously referred to only as the Line Fire in Bulletin #36). 

  

Effective immediately, for the revised territories identified below, there is a moratorium on any new 
business. Additionally, for any exposures in the moratorium area on renewals or existing business, 
underwriters: 

4. Cannot increase limits. 
5. Cannot add new locations. 
6. Cannot make any changes that broaden existing coverage or lower deductibles. 

  

Region(s): Following regions in the state of California, United States: 

3. Entire County of San Bernardino 
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4. Following ZIP Codes within the Counties of Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside: 91702, 91711, 
91741, 91750, 91773, 92397, 92530, 92562, 92675, 92676, 92679, 92688, 92883, 93544, 
93563 

  

1. Event:   

California Fires (Line, Airport, and Bridge) 

  

2. Event Details:  

4. The Line Fire has burned 37,207 acres and is 18% contained.  As of Sept. 12th, it threatens 
65,100 structures. 

5. The Airport Fire has burned 23,410 acres and is 5% contained.  As of Sept. 11th, it threatens 
10,500 structures. 

6. The Bridge Fire has burned 51,167 acres and is 0% contained.  As of Sept. 11th, it threatens 
1,068 structures. 

  

3. Moratorium Duration:  

2. This moratorium will remain in place until further notice. 

  

4. Map: 
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Source:  NASA | LANCE | FIRMS US/Canada 

  

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

  


